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Dear Bill 

Upon reviewing this file, I noticed that no technical testimony was offered in this case. 

Where the Division is asked to combine several spacing units into a non-standard unit and force pool the resulting unit, 
we must have some evidence that (1) development of these units in the manner contemplated is a reasonable and 
prudent means of development, and (2) all spacing units included in the proposed non-standard unit are likely to 
contribute significantly to production from the target formation in the proposed non-standard unit. We have allowed 
this evidence to be furnished in the form of an affidavit from a geologist or engineer. 

Accordingly, we request that you supplement the record by providing the appropriate technical evidence. Since none of 

the noticed parties appeared, it will not be necessary to furnish the supplemental evidence to anyone except the 

Division. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 

Legal Examiner 
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